

## Minutes of Meeting - Community Consultative Committee

SUMMARY OF MEETING / ACTION PLAN							
DIVISION: ACT		DATE:14/11/16					
TEAM / PROJECT NAME: CCC meeting NEXT MEETING DATE:8 4.00pm		8 May 2017	@				
LEADER: Sue Whelan OAM LOCATION: Cooma Road Quar			ry				
	TEAM MEMBERS: S.Whelan (SW), Peter Hewson (PH), N. Abbott (NA), A. Bertram (AB), M. Ziebel (MZ)						
VISI	VISITORS: Nil						
Non-	Present Members: G Billaford (GB), T Ba	ker (TB)					
Meeting Minutes – 14 November 2016 @ 4.00pm (started at 4.15pm) Note meeting of 7 <sup>th</sup> November rescheduled due to lack of numbers							
NO :	AGREED ACT	IONS	BY WHOM	BY WHEN			
1	Apologies: Nil.		NA	-			
	Discussion on Visitor numbers to the quarry, PH advised 7 members of the public spent 12 hours of visitation at the quarry over the year.		NA				
2	Declaration of Interests: Nil		SW				
3	Confirmation of Minutes:		Moved: PH/AB				
4	Business Arising:						
	NA to write to the Department explaining the QPRC representative role.		NA				
	<b>Compost/sludge Trial</b> : The samples that we copper and dieldrin. The compost can still be albeit non-compliant with AS4454:2012 Not t but public parks and garden beds is alright. The material prior to the trial, the best way forward	used a relatively good product, o be used for home and gardens hey did not test the biosolids	NA				
	<b>VENM</b> : DA approved for Quarry to take VEN sending out information in a circular. Charging check for quality. No contamination accepted for rehabilitation works.	g small fee of \$6 per tonne. Staff	NA				
	Access Road - The purpose of the gate at th access, as there has been incidents of vanda addition, it was part of the contract of sale for Heffernan. The new street signs "Quarry Roa numbering is not complete yet. Quarry Road	lism, car burning etc in the area. In the acquisition of the land from Mr ad" have been erected but the re-	NA				

	Remaining Action: Relocate the sign to the new gate which advises the public of the complaints line telephone number and the fact that it is a complaints line so that the impacted community knows how to make a complaint	PH	
	Key for Offset – application form provided.	NA	
5	<b>Small Bird Stepping Stone Project-</b> Qbn Landcare walk on National Tree Day on offset land Sunday 31 July 2016. AB attended with Quarry water truck. Community "Friends of Group" for the area has started up.	NA	
6	Threatened Species Day: Wandiyali Threatened Species Day Event (7 September) was attended and hosted by Carolyn Larcombe of the Wandiyali Trust, Molonglo Catchment Group, Office of Environment and Heritage, along with 50 invited guests, including QPRC staff, George representing Ngambri Aboriginal Land Council, and landcare groups. Holcim had Ian Shelton in attendance. CVA teams did some planting on the day. Currently applying for Wildlife monitoring funding on the property.	NA	
7	<b>Mirrabee Projects:</b> GB absent from meeting. PH has been talking to GB about assisting with moving the ceremonial rocks. One is destined for the new park on the river. They also have requested assistance with grading a new access road into the Wickerslack site.	PH	
8	Annual Report: No complaints registered for the site.	PH	
	<ul> <li>Quarry had a compliance audit in October. The report listed several non-compliances with the development consent.</li> <li>1. Annual Review was submitted over one year late.</li> <li>2. Attended quarterly noise monitoring had not been conducted.</li> <li>3. Air quality monitoring of PM10 particles and TSP not conducted.</li> <li>Compliance Audit, Official cautions and Penalty Notice of \$15,000 was tabled at meeting.</li> </ul>		
9	General Business		
	Is there another Open Day planned? Nothing official at this time. Site visits can be arranged on request. Any tree planting activities planned? Nothing at this time. Constantly	MZ	
	reviewing environmental plan and community planting activities.	MZ	
	What is the lifespan of the Quarry? Current Development consent until 2033/2034. More than enough material in reserves. The quarry is in a good position with market supply of 30-40% of the ACT & Queanbeyan region. 60% asphalt raw materials, civil contracts, road bases.	MZ	
	What are staff numbers? 8 Fulltime truck drivers 12 Fulltime at Quarry 15-20 sub-contractors This includes several females.	NA	

Meeting closed 4.45pm

Next meeting: Monday 8 May 2017 @ 4pm